Eden Township Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes July 27, 2015 - 8:00 p.m.

This meeting was called to order in the Eden Community Center by Chairman Ryan Bagent, with all present standing to recite the pledge of allegiance. In addition to Mr. Bagent, the following Eden Township personnel were present; Trustee Don Glover, Trustee Ken Hall and Fiscal Officer Steve Little. Also in attendance were: Tim and Tammy Hahn and Harry Farley. Road Maintenance Supervisor Dan Baker came in later. A copy of the minutes, a monthly cash journal report and; fund, appropriation and revenue status reports were given to the trustees. Don Glover moved to waive the reading of the minutes Ken Hall seconded the motion all voted in favor, and minutes were filed for the permanent record.

Public Participation:

Tammy Hahn started by apologizing for her behavior at the last meeting and went on to ask about zoning in the township. Her concern was a trailer being moved in across the road from her property/residence mentioning that there was already at least one trailer already on the property. She was advised to contact the Licking County Health Department and/or the Licking County Building Code Department regarding regulations in that area.

Harry Farley, raised concerns with road conditions, particularly on Blacksnake Road and the flat below Senena Esty's property. His concern was that someone may get hurt. Trustee Bagent also voiced some concern over that particular area and all present recognized it as a bad area. Harry Farley raised questions regarding the mowing of the roads and the contract for that service saying he stopped them and asked about the quality of the work informing then he wasn't happy with it.

Old Business:

Roads are still a priority. Ken Hall noticed where they had been patched they were somewhat better. He reported the culvert on Tarlton Road had been replaced and went on to mention the culvert on Houdeshell Road my have to be larger perhaps even as big as three feet across. Trustee Bagent reported he had driven across Camp Ohio Road after the last meeting to view Tim and Tammy Hahn's concerns. Trustee Glover had driven over it too and they agreed it was not great but it isn't one of the worst in the township and the focus had to be on the worse at this time again due to the wet weather we had earlier in the year. Trustee Glover and Hall viewed a culvert on Tarlton Road near the Lawrence residence that was reported to be plugged. It appeared to be better when they viewed it. No further problems had been reported by residents regarding their trash pick up.

New Business:

Trustees again indicated the need for focusing on road repair after the last winter and the rough wetter than usual weather conditions on all township roads with a focus on the worst roads and the highly traveled roads being repaired first. Harry Farley mentions he spoke with the Waste Management Driver, while he was telling that story Trustee Glover mentioned that he was going to retire. Trustee Bagent acknowledged that and went on to report he had no phone calls in the last month and Trustee Glover reported he had no phone calls in the last month either.

I hereby certify that sufficient funds were on deposit for the payment of the forgoing bills when obligated and funds are now on deposit to pay the attached expenditures; _______ Steve Little, Fiscal Officer.

Chairman, Ryan C. Bagent Trustee Donald L. Glover Trustee Kenneth E. Hall Fiscal Officer, Steve Little

Eden Township Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes

Road Report:

Road Maintenance Supervisor Baker reported he may want to grout the culvert mentioned on Houdeshell. He went on to say the big truck needed to go to Flora's again for repairs with an estimate of \$800 for repairs. The trustees unanimously agreed to send it to Flora's and get it fixed.

Trustee Glover moved to pay the bills, Trustee Hall seconded the motion and all voted in favor. The attached listing is a true and accurate listing of the bills that were presented to be paid.

Trustee Glover made a motion to adjourn, Trustee Hall seconded the motion and all Trustees voted in favor. The meeting was adjourned.

		obligated and funds are now on
e Donald L. Glover Trus	stee Kenneth E. Hall	Fiscal Officer, Steve Little
e	ss;St	